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McEwen, Mr. Justice Thomas John (SCJ)

From: Nicholas Avis <NAvis@stikeman.com>
Sent: April 1,2020 10:11 AM

To: McEwen, Mr. Justice Thomas John (SCJ)
Cc: Maria Konyukhova

Subject: RE: Imerys

Good morning Your Honour,
The persons on today’s call were the following:

Stikeman Elliott LLP
Canadian Lawyers for Imerys Talc Canada Inc.

Maria Konyukhova
416-869-5230
mkonyukhova@stikeman.com

Nicholas Avis
416-869-5504
navis@stikeman.com

Aird & Berlis LLP
Lawyers for the Information Officer

Kathryn Esaw
416-865-4707
kesaw@airdberlis.com

Richter Advisory Group Inc.
Information Officer

Pritesh Patel
416-642-9421
ppatel@richter.ca

Kristina Ho

kho@Richter.ca

Regards,

Nick Avis

Direct: +1 416 869 5504
Mobile: +1 416 527 0824
Email: navis@stikeman.com

Stikeman Elliott Foilow us: LinkedIn / Twitter / stikeman_com

Stikeman Elliott LLP Barristers & Solicitors

5300 Commerce Court West 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON M5L 1B9 Canada

This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please deiete this email and

notify us immediately. Any unautherized use or disclosure is prohibited.





